
 
 

TO:  Mercedes-Benz Service & Parts Managers FROM:  Branden Coté / William Vetter 

RE:  Enhanced Cooling Package Available -  
     2012-2015 C63 Coupe/Sedan   

DATE:  12 February 2015 

 
Dear Colleagues, 
 
We are pleased to announce the availability of an enhanced cooling package for the 2012-2015 C63. 
  
Modeled after the equipment found on the “F1 AMG Medical Car”, AMG has developed an enhanced 
cooling system for the C63 AMG to expand the vehicle’s capabilities during extreme driving. 
 
In order to allow for even better cooling, larger high-performance oil coolers are installed in 
combination with a revised fresh air duct which results in the reduction of engine oil temperatures 
during extremely aggressive driving.  
 
Enhanced Cooling Package Highlights: 
- Larger front oil cooler  
- Larger wheel arch oil cooler 
- Modified fresh air ducting 
- Larger air intakes in the underbody paneling and wheel arch right 
- Custom oil lines for engine and gearbox oil 
 
The approximate install time for this package: 8 hours 
The approximate retail price for the parts of this package: $2,500 
 

Information about the ordering and installation process can be found in Xentry TIPS on document: 
LI18.30-P-060773 

 
NOTE: 
- This package was created to expand the capabilities of the C63 when driven extremely aggressively.  
- This package does not correct, repair or fix any known issues with the 2012-2015 C63.  As such, this 
enhanced cooling package is only available via Customer Pay and is not covered under Warranty or 
Goodwill; 
- This package is not applicable for the C63 Black Series Coupe;  
- Globally this package is known as the ‘440 Cooling Package.’ 
 
Best regards, 

           
            Branden T. Coté      William Vetter 

Manager, Exclusive Vehicles     Asst. Product Manager - AMG 

           Product Management      Product Management 
 


